
 

 

   

Fair Work Commission 

Exhibition Street  

Melbourne Victoria 3000 

 

RE File Number AM 2014/ 242 - Real Estate Award 2010 - Model casual conversion 

 Clause as per [2017] FWCFB 3541. 

 

Dear Commission member 

I write in reference to the above matter and in particular the Exposure Draft of the Real 

Estate Industry Award 2015, proposed clause 5.4, wherein the Commission seeks feedback 

on the proposed model casual conversion clause. 

I advise that the Association supports the inclusion of the casual conversion clause into 

the final award, in the terms set out in the Full Benches decision on this matter in [2017] 

FWCFB 3541 at paragraphs [381] – [382]. 

 

Yours Sincerely 

Ralph Clarke 

Industrial Relations Advisor and Agent for 

Registered Real Estate Salespersons’ Association of SA. 

 

PH 08 8410 0033 

GPO Box 1005 

 Adelaide 5001. 


